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CRE:_ TESTING PROGRAM FOR LANDFILL SITEs'INjBIG BEND AREA

| Following is a report from the‘Municfpa] Engineer regarding a testing program fok  ;
landfill ‘sites. el ‘ : ‘ . S

- -Policy requires that at least three proposals be obtained for the design of projects.
In this case, however, there are very few firms that have the~resources,andvovera1]1"
‘expertise to carry out the highly specialized elements of work, none of which s
- involve design. It is therefore felt that these extenuating circumstances_Warranti Ry
-~ a deviation from the policy, and that this approach will enab1e the’municipa]1tyj,;,l-
-~ 'to obtain the required"]eve1kof*consulting“services:thatfwiTl ensure good: results. -

Lhéhe‘ﬁfe;$Ufficientﬁfund§'fnfthe,budgét’forfthis5wprk;‘”’f..~

:thQQCorporatiQnﬁentef‘into ah?Enginéering,Agreement'w;th_
Underwood MCLQlqu\(lQ??)JLtd.q(UMAJGrpup)Jtdfprbvidéﬁthe7v
znecessary1ehgineerin955éfvi¢é3jas;OUtlihedxin,thisﬁréportﬂg S
.. and in‘aCCOrdanCe;With the-ConSuItént's;pfop05a15(QOPij4,“ﬁ”"
T"attached)‘fOr“anféstimated;tptal’cost-of{$l7,130. SR

REPQRY
For: s H ftihégnow) the EngiﬁeérinQVDepartment'has been working on -
.. revising the Soil Removal: and. Deposit Bylaw. The one major:"
.+ consideration remaining to be dealt with concerns not . only the
‘1general:natUre~but also the more specific types of f£ill material

~wWhich should be permitted to he deposited on lands throughout

'ﬂfjthe‘MuniCipality,‘but more particularly in the Big Bend Area.

“Of at least equal importance to the‘eﬁfectivarregulation'of~future
deposition of fil] materials is the determination of the extent to
which possible problems of a future building or environmental

hature might he presented by the existence of a numbep and: variety
of former landfills. The only area of some concern to the Engineer-
ing Department is tha Big Bend; queries have also been raised by
Council concerning what problems, if any, are being created by such
former landfills. ‘

There is no effective way in which a subjective opinion could be
developed to accurately and adequately desaribe Lhe problems that
may be presented by Lhe existence of former landfills in the Big
Bend Area. The only acceptable way to come up with the answers is
to undertake an objective testing program; to thigs end, your Municipal
Engineer has had extensive discussiony with representatives of
consulting engineering firm of Underwood McLallan (1977) ned. (t
Group) and has received from the Firm a pProposal for the servicoes
required to establish an objective Lesting program for former land-
fills in the Big BPend Area [ copy attached) .
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Your Municipal Engineer considers the UMA Group to be the fore- L
most firm available for the performance of these particular'services;j,
which are of a highly specialized nature and requiring a particular
»eXpertise,‘partiCularly in the area of the ‘interpretation of the
test data to put them into meaningful and understandable format.
- The UMA Group, which has Offices across the Country, has a consider-
. able range of "experts" to: draw upon thfhave‘been,inVOlved in :
. .other projects ofgthis,nature."Forem05t7amonglthese;other S
~ projects are a major curreént landfill;projectﬁfo:gthe;city'Qf.{,_Q;
Wihnipeg;ahdiseVeral~former'city landfillsiiallfréquirinﬁjéXtéhsiVéf
thting”programs~in.order'tdlproperly;mpnitOrialljbf;ﬁheprténtialgﬁ
vprpblem53Which}could{émanatevfromjsucthandfillsj»bothﬁfbrmergand*‘_“
currehtr“;ThévWinnipeg]landfills ahd(atténdanthéSting-prégrams«aref{
0 ra = t:adf*thoseginfqurﬁBig3Bend¢Area¢that*Your\Muniqipalwf

‘~¢Ontemplating making a busirn srtrip%tb”Winnipgg~inﬁprq§g ”

to acquaint himself in more detai ‘on this important aspect as it

affects the course of future actions in the Big Bend Area. .

0, 'is extremely
ved and the = .
commended . that

| MONICIPAL ENGINEER,
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3Attéﬁtf§h}*;Mr,fE;E:iO]SOnQ]P,Eng,;’ ,

. Municipal Engineer

vag}Béhd‘AEea“(Fraéér»Dé]ta)fﬂ~_'

‘Further to our Tetter-proposal of 1979 06 20, we are Submitting the
~~following proposal for item No. 2. In accordance with your Jetter to =~

_us dated 79 06 13 requesting a prODOSal;forftthptovisiOHS'ertonsu1ting7fffif{ffﬂf"

ngineering services to set up a suitable testing program to determine = .

‘Whetﬁeﬁ}ermeﬁj]ahdfil]s]deld'preSeht*pkpb]éms‘of7éjfutqréibhildihg.drviVﬁ‘
nvironmental nature, we propose the following program: e

(1) Collect all available data for Tandfill characteristic
(a)"

b) -establish r

(c)  determi

unﬁcipalflbcatidn;plaﬁs;ﬂﬁutur',2bnih§§fe§¢ag”_

ﬂestab]iShﬁréTUSeNdumpinQEtiméjfrgmguahd” i

efuse composition,

;(2){ DéVépofaffialdfbrog?am'to.idehtify;the;pregéﬁCé:andf¢hafacter:of  ff'5' '
. Jandfill gas and leachate as well as site specific landfill gas -
- and leachate migration patterns. s : e N
= 4 man weeks

(3) Review field data and State-of-the-Art to establish any construction
. constraints on and inmediately adjacent to the Tandfills. This will
include Tandfill stability, leachate and gas considerations. We
~will 2180 identify the scope of work necessary to provide detailed
construction criteria as they relate to the Burnaby area. The
- findings, with recommendations, will be documented and included
ina report for presentation to yourself and Council if required.

- 2 man weeks
We estimate the total cost for undertaking the above to be $11,080.00.

In addjtion, expenses for drilling, probe tests, gas and leachale Tab
analysis will be $6,050.00.

‘The above 15‘0ur best estimate at this time and includes testing of all
former Tandfill sites in the Big Bend arca.

We trust the above meets your approval and look forward to comnencing
work on this exciting project inmediately,

Yours very truly

UNDERWOOD McLELLAN (1977) LTD.
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P. w.(&enjnmin

Director, Solid Wasto Managemont






